


 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Date: December 1st, 2010 
 
TO:  Luiz C. Aragon, Sullivan County Division of Planning and Environmental 
Management 
 
From: Michael F. LaFountain, Health, Safety & Risk Management Department 
 
RE:   School related corrections to the Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan 
 
 
 

I am the Sullivan County BOCES Health and Safety Coordinator, responsible for Health, 
Safety, and Security related issues in the eight School Districts and BOCES in Sullivan County. 
As requested, I have reviewed the Sullivan County Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan and submit the 
following suggested corrections. The highlighted items are those areas that need to be 
changed/added.  
 
Pg 42 - Address for Robert J. Kaiser Middle School is 45 Breakey Ave, Monticello 
 
Pg 42 - Address for Chase Elementary School is 26 Patricia Place, Monticello 
 
Pg 42 - Address for Cooke Elementary School is 69 Richardson Ave, Monticello 
 
Pg 42 - Address for Chase Elementary School is 28 Pennsylvania Ave, Wurtsboro 
 
Pg 43 - Address for Sullivan West Lake Huntington Campus is 6604 State Route 52, Lake 
Huntington 
 
Pg 43 - Address for Sullivan West Jeffersonville Campus is 33 Schoolhouse Rd, Jeffersonville 
 
Pg 43 – Delaware Valley School is currently vacant 
 
Pg 43 – Narrowsburg School is currently vacant 
 
Pg 43 - Address for Tri-Valley School is 34 Moore Hill Rd, Grahamsville 

 
Sullivan County Board of Cooperative Educational Services 

           
 

6 Wierk Avenue  Liberty, NY 12754-2116 
Tel 845-295-4000  Fax 845-292-8694 



 
 
Pg 43 - In 1999, Delaware Valley, Jeffersonville-Youngsville, and Narrowsburg School Districts 
were combined to form the Sullivan West School District. The Delaware Valley and 
Narrowsburg schools are now vacant but still owned by the District. Both facilities are in the 
process of being sold (to a non-school related entity) as early as mid-2011.  
 
Pg 43 - The main campus of the Sullivan County BOCES is located at 52 Ferndale-Loomis 
Road, Liberty, NY 12754-2908. Another alternative to public high school is the Sullivan County 
BOCES Youngsville School for Alternative Education, located at 1815 Shandelee Rd, 
Youngsville, NY 12791. Also, while the White Sulphur Springs Elementary School is owned by 
the Liberty School District (see page 42), it is occupied exclusively by Sullivan County BOCES 
Elementary Special Education students.  

 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
Michael LaFountain 
Health and Safety Coordinator 









 
State of New York 

Department of Transportation 
Region Nine 

44 Hawley Street 
Binghamton, New York 13901-3200 

www.nysdot.gov 
John R. Williams, P.E. Stanley Gee 
 Regional Director Acting Commissioner 

December 23, 2010 
 

Mr. Luiz Aragon, Commissioner 
Sullivan County Division of Planning and Community Development 
County Government Center 
100 North Street, PO Box 5012 
Monticello, New York 12701  
 
Dear Commissioner Aragon: 

 
RE:  SULLIVAN COUNTY MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL MULTI-HAZARD 

MITIGATION PLAN UPDATE (2010) 
 

We have reviewed the above-referenced report and offer the following comments.  In 
Table 32 Mitigation Action Strategy Specifics, there are five different “Mitigation Actions” 
where NYSDOT is listed as an “Assumed Implementing Agency”.  Specific comments on these 
“Mitigation Actions” are as follows: 

 
 Upgrade signage along evacuation routes (Village of Jeffersonville)—We assume this 

project refers to flooding of the East Branch of the Callicoon Creek that runs through the 
Village of Jeffersonville and parallel to NYS Route 52.  The majority of the signage will 
most likely be installed off the state highway system, but any signs placed in the state 
right-of-way will require a highway work permit. 

 Replace/rehab Route 97, Hollow Road, Sweeny Road (Town of Lumberland)—Does this 
mitigation action suggest that all of Route 97 in the Town of Lumberland be replaced or 
rehabilitated?  If so, please be advised that there are no projects listed on our current five-
year capital program regarding the replacement or rehabilitation of Route 97 in 
Lumberland. 

 Replace/rehab Mill Road Bridge, CR 44 & French, Route 42/43 Bridge to minimize flood 
damage (Town of Forestburg)—Please clarify the location of the “Route 42/43 Bridge”.  
If this “bridge” is the stack of five culvert pipes (CIN C970097) along NYS Route 42 
near RM 42 9602 1039, replacement of this structure is currently in the preliminary 
design phase, and construction is anticipated to begin in the summer of 2013. 

 Replace/rehab Sullivan Street Bridge to reduce flood damage (Village of Wurtsboro)—
According to our records, the “Sullivan Street Bridge” is not a state owned bridge or 
culvert.  As such, NYSDOT should not be listed as an “Assumed Implementing Agency”. 

 Replace/rehab Youngsville NYS Route Bridge/Route 52, Dewatts Flats to reduce flood 
impacts (Town of Callicoon)—Assuming the Youngsville NYS Route Bridge/Route 52 
refers to NYS 52 over Panther Rock Creek (BIN 1026540), this project is not currently 
listed on our capital program.  
 
 



If you have any questions, or need further assistance, please contact Christine Klein, 
AICP, of our Regional Planning and Program Management Office at (607) 721-8259. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
      Original signed by Christine Klein, AICP for 

 
Christine E. Klein, AICP 
Regional Emergency Manager 
 

CEK/jab 
 

ec: S. Zaman, Sullivan County Resident Engineer 
 D. Smith, Sullivan County Assistant Resident Engineer 
 D. Pencek, Assistant Regional Director of Operations 
 A. Stiles, Regional Director of Operations 
     c: File 

Blue 



From: Donna Hemmer  
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 11:26 AM 
To: Weyer, Jill M. 
Subject: Re: Hazard Mitigation Plan 
 
Hi Jill, 
 
Attached are just a couple comments.  Since I was not in the initial meetings I 
unsure of how detailed you want the plan to be and what aspects you wanted to 
focus on. So please take that into consideration.   
 
Also as an FYI, I've been working with the Dick Martinkovic in creating a county-
wide notification system with the schools, so if possible I would like to 
opportunity to sit in on some of your meetings to make sure the schools are in 
the loop and you are also in the loop on our plans. 
 
Overall it seems as if the schools & BOCES are not taken into consideration into 
the plan.  The public schools are mentioned in one section, but as you know they 
are also utilized as evacuation sites and are usually impacted in one way or 
another. I'm not sure how you would like to incorporate them, but I would be 
happy to discuss it with you.  
 
On page 43 where you talk about BOCES the information is not complete --  
 
We actually have 5 campuses:   
  
Administration Building   
6 Wierk Avenue  
Liberty, NY 12754  
  
Rubin Pollack Education Center   
52 Ferndale-Loomis Road  
Liberty, NY 12754  
  
St. John Street Education Center    
22 St. John Street  
Monticello, NY 12701  
  
White Sulphur Springs School   
29 Schoolhouse Road  
White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787  
  
Youngsville School   
1815 Shandelee Road  
Youngsville, NY 12791  
   
I also thought that your plan should also include the private schools.  The only 
one I saw was St. Peters in Liberty.  The others are: 
 
Hebrew Day School of Sullivan    
4718 State Route 42  
Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751-0839 



 
The Homestead School        
428 Hollow Road 
Glen Spey, New York 12737 
 
The Center for Discovery    
Box 840 Benmoshe Road 
Harris, NY 12742 
 
For Higher Education: 
 
Delaware Valley Job Corps       
PO Box 845 
Callicoon, NY 12723-0846 
 
I hope this is helpful.  As mentioned above I would be happy to meet with you to 
help incorporate the schools and discuss any other items. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to still comment. 
 
Donna Hemmer 
Director of Communications 
Sullivan County BOCES 
6 Wierk Avenue 
Liberty, NY 12754 
 
Phone: (845) 295-4011 
Cell Phone: (845) 807-7256 
Fax:  (845) 292-0131 
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